

AMBASSADORS OF DANCE

2020-2021 PAYMENT OPTIONS AND POLICIES

Registration Fees:

New Student/Family \$20 Due upon registration

Returning Student/Family \$10 Due upon registration

<u>Tuition Rates:</u> (Rates are per class, cannot combine class times except as noted for 60 Minutes)

Class Length	Monthly/Tri Rate	Drop In Fee
30 Minutes	\$40	\$12
45 Minutes	\$45	\$15
60 Minutes	\$50	\$15
90 Minutes	\$55	\$20
120 Minutes	\$65	\$25

Multiple Class/Family Discounts

May deduct \$5 for each additional class

(eg. Deduct \$5 off total for 2 classes, \$10 off total for 3 classes, up to \$15 off for 4 classes)

Monthly Price for Unlimited Dance Classes

\$200 per dancer \$350 per family

Tuition Due Dates

Monthly payments are due: On or before the 15th of each month.

ALL PAYMENTS MUST BE MADE ONLINE VIA CLASSJUGGLER OR PAYPAL

Cancellation Policy

If you decide to discontinue a class, you must advise the Studio via email prior to the 10th of the next month in order to avoid being charged for the month. We will continue charging your card until we receive written notification (via email) of class discontinuation. Please note that you must receive confirmation from us that we have received your Notice to Cancel. For any disputes, you must show proof of your Notice to Cancel and our receipt confirmation.

Leave of Absence

If you will be missing an entire month of class due to travel, illness/injury, or similar, you must contact the studio in writing prior to the 10th of the month in order to avoid being charged for the month. However, upon your return, a private make-up class will be required at a cost of \$30 (if the dancer is a Recital student).

PLEASE NOTE:

- 1) Registration for classes will not be confirmed until registration fee and first payment are received.
- 2) If your account becomes past due for any reason (e.g., credit card declined, costume payment not made, etc.), your dancer may be excused from class until the past due amounts are cleared.
- 3) Tuition rates are "flat" regardless of how many weeks are in a given month, trimester, or year. We do not pro-rate tuition unless a student is new to the studio and starts mid-month. You must also pay for every month subsequent to your start date regardless of your attendance, unless you have an approved Leave of Absence from the studio.
- 4) There will be a \$20 fee charged to your credit card for any returned checks.
- 5) ALL PAYMENTS ARE NON-REFUNDABLE REGARDLESS OF ANY REASONS OR CIRCUMSTANCES.

Please take this policy into consideration when choosing your tuition option. In some cases, a studio credit for unused tuition, valid up to one year, may be issued at the discretion of Ambassadors of Dance. No studio credit will be given for registration or costume fees. If the Studio does not receive your payment by the due date, we have the option to charge your credit card for the monthly or trimester tuition amount indicated in the amount due for the chosen option. Any relief on due dates must be approved by the Studio Owner.

- 6) THE STUDIO WILL NOT ORDER COSTUMES FOR ANYONE WHO HAS NOT PAID IN FULL OR MET THE DEPOSIT REQUIREMENT by November 15th. Costumes will not be distributed until they are paid in full.
- 7) If the studio has not received payment by the 15th of the month your card will be charged automatically for the Monthly tuition cost.